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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 Slaughter, Anne-Marie <SlaughterA©state.gov> 
Sent 	 Saturday, January 23, 2010 10:50 AM 
To: 	 H 
Subject: 	 Fw: feedback on the internet speech 

You must read this -- a Chinese blogger said that the Internet speech "was like a song to his heart." 

From: ChoIlet, Derek H 
To: Tillemann, Tomicah S; Muscatine, Lissa; Slaughter, Anne-Marie; Ross, Alec J; Cohen, Jared A; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Sat Jan 23 06:23:11 2010 
Subject: Fw: feedback on the internet speech 

Pretty cool 

From: Heather Hurlburt < 	 > 	 B6 
To: Chollet, Derek H 
Sent: Fri Jan 22 16:04:00 2010 
Subject: feedback on the internet speech 

Several NSN staff went to a CAP forum with some Chinese bloggers today, and came back emotionally overwhelmed by 
the bloggers' positive response to her speech. One of them apparently said the speech was like "a song to his heart" 
and my hard-bitten 20-something staffer said he almost cried when the guy said it. Nice work. 

Heather Hurlburt 

Executive Director 

National Security Network 
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